## REGULAR SESSION May 27, 1986

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening prayer was given by Henry Grimes. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

## OLD BUSINESS:

- Drop from the agenda item #1-'Request for preliminary plat approval on Salem-Kinser, Phase I, Pct. 1-Jerry Wisdom.

• Item #2-'Consider possible legal counsel for Hunt County regarding the assets of North Central Texas MHMR'-No action taken today. Russell Brooks to attend meeting in McKinney.

## NEW BUSINESS:

- Request permission to contract for two county roads-Jerry Wisdom: The Court heard from Mr. Wisdom. No action at this time.

2930 On the motion by John Mizell, second by Mike Crowell, the Court approved the preliminary plat on Chub Oaks, Section 2-Vernon C. Bench Jr.

293 On the motion by Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court adopted a resolution expressing disapproval of certain provisions of H.R. 3838 relating to tax-exempt obligations. 2932 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court approved temporary help in the County Clerks Office for the months of June-August of 1986.

2933 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court approved the easement request by Continental Telephone of TX. in Pct. 1&2.

- For the record: Judge Green read a letter from Chief Appraiser J.P. Davis giving estimated 1986 taxable value of properties for Hunt County to be \$1,385,778,420 (at 5-15-86). Judge Green read a letter from TX. Justice Court Training Center which stated that Gloria Peters Mitchell & Paul Roundtree successfully completed a 20 hr. course in the  ${\rm d} \alpha$ duties of the Office of Justice of the Peace.

2934 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for hard & soft rock & gravel for roads. For: Lyon, Crowell, Grimes. Opposed: Mizell. 2935 On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon, the Accounts Payable were approved. Personnel & Payroll

-354th Dist. Ct--Remove Cindy Tomlinson, 5/15/86. Add Letha Gasway, 5/16/86, Court Reporter. -Pct. 4--Remove Darron Dawson, 5/15/86.

2436 Approved on the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon.

2937 On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for bids, using the previous specifications, for a 1986 replacement vehicle for the Sheriffs Dept. Unanimous Vote.

Regarding the item 'Consider approval of placing a sign indicating road name on Crawford Road'-Drop from the agenda. Court Adjourned.

## EMERGENCY SESSION June 5, 1986

The Court met this day in the Office of the County Judge. Absent from the meeting was Henry Grimes. Time of the meeting was 1:30 pm. Meeting with the Court was Steve Ramsey, representing Sinclair-Ramsey Insurance Agency. The purpose of the meeting was to consider changes in the County's Coverage on Liability Insurance.

2938 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court unanimously agreed to the million dollar protection plan as presented by Mr. Ramsey. Court Adjourned.

Attest:

Minutes approved this 9+5 day of June, 1986.